MAYOR JIM GRAY h\ LEX'NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: APRIL 29, 2016

SUBJECT: Amendment to Agreement for the Tornado Safe Room at Versailles Road
Complex extending Period of Performance through June 30, 2018

Request:

Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with the Kentucky Emergency
Management Agency under the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for the Tornado Safe Room at
Versailles Road Complex, providing for extension of Period of Performance through June 30, 2018

Purpose of Request:

On December 5, 2013 (Resolution No. 636-2013), Council approved acceptance of an award of
federal funding from the Kentucky Emergency Management Agency federal under FEMA’s (Federal
Emergency Management Agency) Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for the Tornado Safe Room
at Versailles Road Complex. Buildings at this complex are constructed of sheet metal on a
concrete slab. Occupants cannot be protected in the event of a severe storm or tornado. This
project provided for purchase and installation of a pre-fabricated storm shelter.

On July 1, 2014 (Resolution No. 358-2014), Council approve execution of an Amendment to
Agreement extending the Period of Performance through June 30, 2016.

Kentucky Division of Emergency Management has offered LFUCG an extension of this pro]cct
through June 30, 2018 for project completion.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no additional cost in this fiscal year and no costs are anticipated in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted?
All project funds have been budgeted.

File Number: 0498-16
Director/Commissioner: Dugger/Bastin
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